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M E M O R A N D U M   
 
TO:  Dr. Ana Borger-Greco 
  Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
FROM:   Vilas A. Prabhu 
  Provost and Vice President 
     for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:  January 31, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF FACULTY SENATE CURRICULAR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
As the President’s designee, I am informing you of the approvals of the following Faculty Senate 
Curricular Actions.   
 
 
Faculty Senate actions at January 16, 2007, meeting: 

New Undergraduate Course(s): 
 

ESCI 440 – Space Weather and Environment 
 
• 3 credits, Co-requisite-MATH 365; Pre-requisites: ESCI 342 and either ESCI 340 

or PHYS 233; or permission of instructor 
• Elective course for B.S. Meteorology major and meteorology minors 
• CIP CODE:  40.0403 
• Faculty Load:  To be scheduled every four semesters.  The school and 

department intend to offer the course within complement, based on faculty 
availability.   

 
Approved, Effective Summer 2007 

 
 

GEOG 306 – Environmental Impact Assessment 
 
• 3 credits, Pre-requisites: GEOG 230 and GEOG 202, or permission of instructor 
• Elective course for B.A. Geography, Environmental and Applied Geography 

options and Environmental and Applied Geography minors 
• CIP CODE:  03.0103 
• Faculty Load:  To be scheduled within existing complement.   
 
Approved, Effective Summer 2007 
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